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Morgan, Nelda®

From: Mohar, Denise D [SMTb:mohardd@fékaco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 12:23 PM
To: ‘Nelda Morgan - OCD’

Subject: C-115 Error Notices

Nelda,

Our Houston is receiving error notices on the below wells. | checked in your data base and can't

figure out why they would be rejecting indicating they and plugged and abandoned. Could you
please check and advise.

LEASE NAME API NO. FIELD/POOL

JR Phillips B #2 3002520935 Monument; Tubb/Skaggs
Drinkard - Producing both pools

- New Mexico M #9 3002532016 Vacuum;Blinebry

Also on the CC Fristoe B NCT-2 #23%(3002534261) the error report is not showing TEPI as the
Operator but someone else. : e ,,:’ /

Thanks in advance.

D. DENISE MOHAR

FISCAL GROUP

Room 240

T/N 672-4235

TEL 915-688-4235

FAX 915-688-4200
MOHARDD@TEXACO.COM

,«,(JLCZ h/@ (L /4/ ,43/

/"



Morgan, Nelda :

From: Monhar, Denise D [SMTP:mohardd@texaco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 12:23 PM

To: 'Nelda Morgan - OCD'

Subject:  C-115 Error Notices

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

New Mexico M #9 3002532016 Vacuum;Blinebry

Also on the CC Fristoe B NCT-2 #23H (3002534261) the error report is not showing TEPI as the
Operator but someone else.

Thanks in advance.

D. DENISE MOHAR
FISCAL GROUP
Room 240

T/N 672-4235

TEL 915-688-4235
FAX 915-688-4200

MOHARDD@TEXACO.COM
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- Fax Cover Sheet

To:
Company:
Phone:
Fax:

From:

Company:
Phone:

Date:

Nelda Morgan
OCD

505 393 6161 Ext. 101
505 393 0720

Denise Mohar
TEPI
915-688-4235
915-688-4200

08/01/2001

Pages including this 5
cover page:

Nelda,

Here is a copy of the query that David Hess ran against our database and it lists
all the wells we abandoned in 1993. | hope this helps. Let me know.

Thanks,

Denise
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